Renna, Karina [KGEC]

From: Hubbell, Kaitlin [KGEC]

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2020 4:15 PM

To: Renna, Karina [KGEC]

Subject: FW: Schedule C Addendum

Attachments: J.R. Claeys Radio Buy.xIsx RECF{V
=IVED

AUG 2 9 202

KS G
Overnmenty) Ethics Commiss’
ion

From: J.R. Claeys <jr@claeys.com> « ' .
Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2020 12:39 PM 1AL il J
To: Hubbell, Kaitlin [KGEC] <Kaitlin.Hubbell@ks.gov> 0

Subject: Schedule C Addendum

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless
you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Attached please find the requested radio advertising detail for the line item for Sandlot Strategic in the amount of
$17,523.02. The remainder is attributed to mail.

Regards,

J.R. Claeys (R-Salina)
Representative, 69th District
Kansas House of Representatives

State Capitol 274-W

300 SW Tenth Avenue
Topeka, Kansas 66612
Phone: 785-296-7670

www.JRClaeys.com

Paid for by Kansans for Claeys, Mark Hassman, Treasurer



Supplemental buy

To:
Agency: Sandlol Sirstegic
Advartisar: JR. Clzeys
Product:
Esfimale :
Plan Dates- 711272020 - W3/2020
D
Fright Neme: Filght { Start Week: 7/13/2020 End Week: 82020 Defaunl Book:
oA Ky ) A
Station Time Days Program Name | Length Fate 13 0 27 3 [
Eagle Comm. 8s-7p MF KSkG |} 50 311.78 s 4 2 2 17
Eagle Comm. 8a-10m MF KSKG B0 $11.78; 10 4 3 3 20
Esgle Comm. 1003p MF KSKG £ 311.76 s 4 2 2 1
Esngle Comm. 3P.7P. MF KSKG 80 311,78 1o 4 3 3 20
Eagle Comin. Waeekends S-Sy KSKG 80 311.76 10 4 3 3 20
Engle Comm. _IpMd MSu KSKG 80 $11.76 9 < 2 2 17
_Engle Comm. 24 hout Roistor XSKG 0 s11.78} ) 4 2 2 17
FLIGHT TOTALS 66 28 17 17
Sl Jul Ju Avg
Sution Time Days Program Name | Length Rate 1 20 2 3 [ Total
Eagle Comm. 8alp MF KINA 80 39.41 1 4 2 2 19 3178.79
Eagle Comm, u-108 ME KINA %0 $9.41 12 4 3 3 2 320702/
_Eagle Comm, 108-3p wE 0 $9.41 1" “ 2 2 18 317878
Eagie Comm. 3P-1P M KINA £ 3941 2 4 3 3 2 $207.02
Eagle Comm. Waekands 5-Su KINA ) 3941 12 4 2 3 n 3207.02
_Enghe Comm TpMd Msu KNA P 3941 1 4 2 1 18 316938
Eagle Comm, 24 howr Rolafor KINA ) 9.41 1t “ 2 2 19 3178.79)
FLIGHT TOTALS 80 28} 17 16 141 3132681
Jul Sl Yy Avg
Station Time Onys Program Name | Length 1 20 27 3 * Totat
Rocking Medla Spachied Thme ME KSAL-FM 5 " 4 1 1 17 $340.00]
Rocking Medta Se33 MF KSAL-FM 5 12 5 2 2 2 $399.00!
Rocklog Medla Sadp ME XSAL-FM 0 1 4 1 1 17 $308.00;
Rocking Media pop ME KSAL-FM 0 1z s 2 2 21 3399.00
Rocting Media sa.9p M KSAL-FM ) 1" 4 1 1 7 $289.00}
FUGHT TOTALS 57 22 7 7 93 $1,733.00
s Sl Ix) Aug
Station Time Oays Program Name Length Rate 3 20 7 3 . Toul
Specied Time ME KSAL-AM 0 523.00] 1" 4 1 1 17 $391.00
Rocking Madia m9n MF KSAL-AM 0 522,00 12 s 2 2 p1} $452.00
Sedp ME KSALAM ® 521.00] 10 4 ' 1 18 3338 00}
Rocking Media apsp ME KSAL-AM #0 $22.00] 12 5 1 1 19 3418.00
Rociing Medla 6% ME KSALAM £ 52000 10 4 1 1 18 $320.00}
FUGHT TOTALS 55 2 6 6 89 31,927.00
Sub Juh ol Axg
Sttion Time Days Program Name | Length Rate 13 2 2 3 "
Rocking Medin Specified Time. mE KYEZ.PM 0 52000 1 4 1 1 W2
Rocking Media 5252 wE XYEZEM 80 319.00] 12 s 1 1 19
Rocking Media np MF KYEZFM ) 31800 1 ] 1 1 1
Rocking Med 4p5p wE KYEZ.FM E2) $19.00f 12 s 1 1 1
Rocking Medis a3y ME KYEZ-FM 5 317.00] 11 4 1 ' 17
FLGHT TOTALS 57 22 5 5 89,
Jul ol o Mg
Station Time Days Program Name Lenglh Rate Ak 20 27 3 1] Total
Rocking Media Speciied Thme ME KVOBFM 50 $20.00 RES 4 1 s 19 $380.00
Rocking Media 62-92 MF KVOB-FM 50 $19.00 AL $ 1 1 21 $399.00|
Rocking Medis Sa.dp MF KVOB-FM 50 $18.00] &) 4 1 1 it) $342.00
Rocking Media 4p-9 MF KVOB-FM E2) $19.00f 1 5 1 1 2 $399.00
Rocking Medla asp W Xvos-Fu E2) $1709] 13 4 1 1 18 $323.00
{FUGHT TOTALS 67 22 5 5 99 $1,843.00
BUY SUMMARY
Tau — Low Jout [Aug T |
B 13] 20 27] 3| Total Spots Total Cost
TOTAL 382 144 57 56 639 $9.992.09

New Country

News/Talk

Super Hits

News/Talk

Rock

$2,832.09

$7,180.00




